

DOUGLAS P. KALLFELZ AIA, LEED AP, CNU

PRINCIPAL & MANAGING PARTNER



As managing partner at Union Studio, Douglas works directly with client leaders on a wide range of residential, institutional and civic projects throughout the US. With more than 22 years of experience across a broad range client and project types, Douglas brings a unique blend of business acumen, technical expertise and design skill to the projects and clients he serves.

Douglas has been the primary architect and Principal-in-Charge for many of the firm's award winning sustainable communities, civic buildings, student housing and residences. With a background in both design and business, Douglas blends his project leadership and design responsibilities with overall management and strategic planning for Union Studio.

Douglas is committed to enduring quality and lasting cultural value as the foundation of sustainable planning and design. He has spoken nationally on a variety of subjects and is committed to bringing lasting contributions to Union Studio's clients and the civic realm.

REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect: Licensed in Rhode Island, New York, New Hampshire, Vermont, Massachusetts and Oregon (pending). LEED AP.

EDUCATION

Harvard University, Graduate School of Design - Cambridge, MA
Advanced Studies Program: MDes – Masters of Design Studies

Syracuse University, School of Architecture - Syracuse, NY
Bachelor of Architecture - Cum Laude, with Honors

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- 2003 - Present **Union Studio Architecture & Community Design**
Providence, RI
Principal & Managing Partner
- 2001 - 2002 **Thomas Associates - Ithaca, NY**
Project Architect / Design Architect
- 1998 - 2001 **CBT / Childs Bertman Tseckares Inc. - Boston, MA**
Project Architect / Design Architect
- 1995 - 1998 **Tams Consultants, Inc., - Boston, MA**
Designer / Project Manager



DOUGLAS P. KALLFELZ AIA, LEED AP, CNU

PRINCIPAL

Page 2

AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects | RI Chapter - *President 2013, Vice President 2011, Board Member 2008-2010*

Leadership Rhode Island - *Member, ETA II Class*

Congress for the New Urbanism (CNU) - *Member*

Bristol Warren Education Foundation - *Board Member*

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Intentional Communities: History & New Applications for Clustered Development

Presented at Architecture Boston Expo (ABX) 2012

Sustainable Opportunities Across the Transect

Presented at CNU New England 2011

Ten Take-Home Trends from the Builder's Choice Design Awards

Builder's Magazine Webinar 2010

Cottages on Greene: An Alternative Residential Development for the New Economy

Presented at GrowSmart RI 2009

Smart Streets for Smart Growth: Rethinking Green Infrastructure in Cities and Towns

Presented at EcoBuild 2009

The "New" Increment of Urbanism: Opportunity & Technique

Presented at CNU NE 2009 (Donald Powers and Douglas Kallfelz)

The Details of the New Urbanism: From Curb to Cupola - The Case for Simplicity

Presented at CNU 2007, CNU 2008, & CNU 2009 (Donald Powers and Douglas Kallfelz)

Great Houses for Great Neighborhoods

Presented at The Seaside Institute 2008 (Donald Powers and Douglas Kallfelz)

The Classical & The Vernacular: Traditional New England Architecture

Presented at the Traditional Building Conference 2007 (Donald Powers and Douglas Kallfelz)

